
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 1/17/2012 5:20:56 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: Report of Vault Explosion/ Power Outage around Pacific x Lyon in SF around 

10pm tonight 

Any info internally yet? 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpiic.ca.gov> 
Date: January 17, 2012 5:15:06 AM PST 
To: "Cooke, Michelle" <michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Edward F. Randolph" 
<edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Nick Zanjani" 
<nick.z3nj3ni@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Frank Lindh" <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Prosper, Tcrric D." <terrie.prosper@,cpuc.ca.gov>. "Halligan, Julie" 
<j u1 i e. hal 1 i gan@ cpuc. ca. go v> 
Subject: Re: Report of Vault Explosion/ Power Outage around Pacific x 
Lyon in SF around 10pm tonight 

http://abclocal.go.com/kgo/story7secti on=news/local/san_francisco&id=8508004 

On Jan 16, 2012, at 11:14 PM, "Cooke, Michelle" 
<roichelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

I saw this on news, hoping to see more info, haven't gotten an 
online report yet. 
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